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August 22, 1957

El Paso Natural Gas Compsay
P. 0. Box 997
Farmington, New Mexieo

Attentiont Mr, E, J. Coal
Ret Application for Dual Completion
of El1 Paso Natural Gas Company
#12 Allison Unit, NE 14~%-7
Dear Mr, Coel:

By this letter we are granting tentative approval
for the dual complotion of the above well in the Mesaverde and
Dakota sones as a gas-gas dual, Yt is underatood this well will
be equipped as set out in your application,

After final completion application for administrative
approval should be made % Mr, A, L. Porter, Box 871, Santa Pe,

New Mexiec, as set out I Rule 112,

Yours very truly,

Fmery C, Armold
Supervisor, Distriet #3
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August 20, 1957

DIRECT REPLY TO:
P.O. BOX 9897
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Emery Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
120 East Chacc Street
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This letter is to inform you that EL Paso Natural Gas Company is
in the process of dually completing the following well:

Allison Unit No. 12 (MD) NE 14-32-7

This well will be dually completed in the Mesa Verde-Dakota

as a gas-gas dual. A packer will be installed on the 2-3,/8"
tubing between the zones with a sidedoor choke installed in the
2-3/8" tubing above the production packer. Upon final successful
completion a formal application for administrative approval will
be made to the 0il Conservation Commission in Santa Fe.

Yours"yery truly,

SO

J. Coel
_Senlor Petroleum Engineer
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cc: Phil McGrath
T. W. Bittick




